

## CV Profile (max. 2 pages length)

1 *Name*

### Research interests

Biomedicine, Medical Imaging, Biochemistry, Radiochemistry, Medical devices, Image Analysis, Bioinorganic Chemistry.

I'm a versatile chemist with extensive experience in the development and preclinical validation of radionuclide-based imaging agents. Background in bioinorganic chemistry, PET/SPECT/CT, neurodegeneration and oncology.

### Education

PhD: 2012-2016

Master's Degree: 2011-2012

Undergraduate Degree: 2005-2011

### Experience

- RESEARCH FELLOW • VALL D'HEBRON INSTITUT DE RECERCA • 2019 – PRESENT (12 MONTHS)
- POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCHER • UNIVERSITY OF OXFORD • 2016 – 2019 (42 MONTHS)
- PhD • KING'S COLLEGE LONDON • 2012–2016 (48 MONTHS)
- IMAGING SCIENTIST • KING'S COLLEGE LONDON • 2015 (4 MONTHS)
- IMAGING SCIENTIST • BIOPROBE LIMITED • 2015 (3 MONTHS)

### Contact information

Contact Person: Julia Baguña Torres

Email address: jbagunatorres@gmail.com